STATE OF LOUISIANA

ALFRED W. SPEER POST OFFICE BOX 44281
CLERK, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-4281
(225) 342-7259

November 18, 2011

JOINT NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETING

TO: Membersof the House Committeeon House and Governmental Affairsand members
of the Senate Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs

FROM: Alfred W. Speer
The members of the House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs chaired by

Representative Rick Gallot, and members of the Senate Committee on Senate and Governmental
Affairs chaired by Senator Robert W. "Bob" Kostelkawill meet jointly as follows:

DATE: Wednesday, December 7, 2011
TIME: 2:00 p.m.
PLACE: House Committee Room 5

PURPOSE: - Discussion of proposed Dept. of Civil Service rules relative to the
establishment of a new performance evaluation system for classified state
employees

. Oversight of proposed Board of Ethicsrulesto establish aprocedureto certify
persons to deliver ethics education and training to public servants

. Discussion of issues surrounding enforcement of certain provisions of the
Campaign Finance Disclosure Act
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